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Sharon Fm

From: Brianna Stout <vsba@eboardsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Sharon Fry

Subject: VSBA Webinar: The Data Made Me Do It- 8/12/15

VSBA Webinar- The Data Made Me Do It
August 12, 2015

Join us for a webinar on August 12th on data. Data, used properly by school boards, takes the
uncertainty out of making decisions that can lead to better student outcomes in your district. But
how do you know you have the right data to carry out your governance role? In this interactive
webinar, Patte Barth of NSBA’s Center for Public Education will show you a data decision making
process that gives you data questions to guide you as you establish measurable goals, align district
resources to those goals, define your policies to meet them, and monitoring your progress. She will
also give you tips for using data to engage the community’s support for your improvement plans.

Reserve your webinar seat now at:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/182873340376046593

Presenter: Patte Barth, NSBA
Cost: $135/connection

Title: The Data Made Me Do It
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2015
Time: 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
webinar.

Sincerely,

Brianna Stout

Coordinator of Board Development
Virginia School Boards Association
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2
Charlottesville, VA 22911
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office
434-295-8785 Fax

brianna@vsba.org; www.vsba.org

Virginia School Boards Association, a voluntary, nonpartisan organization of Virginia school boards,
promotes excellence in public education through advocacy, training and services.




VSBA Legislative
Advocacy Conference

DoubleTree by Hilton Charlottesville
990 Hilton Heights Road
Charlottesville, VA

Join us for our 2015 Legislative Advocacy Conference!

This conference will focus on legislative and advocacy topics to better prepare
you for the 2016 General Assembly session. The featured hot topic session will
highlight Early Childhood Education. You'll also learn more about the biennial
budget outlook, get an update on the latest from Washington, and hear the
always-popular legislators’ panel on state education issues. Don’t miss your
chance to network with your school board colleagues and state policy makers
and learn how to make your voice more effective in Richmond.

We hope that you will register today for what will be an exciting conference!

Workshop Agenda
Thursday, September 10, 2015
8:30 Registration and Continental Breakfast
9:00 Welcome
Bob Hundley, Chairman, VSBA Legislative Positions/Federal
Relations Committee

9:05 Presentation of the 2015 Award of Excellence

9:10 Hot Topic: Early Childhood Education and School Readiness
Kathy Glazer, President, Virginia Early Childhood Foundation

10:30 Federal Education Issues: The Latest from Washington
National School Boards Association Representative

VSBA
éﬁéBﬁ“@Y 11:00 Break

11:15 Biennial Budget Outlook
Neil Miller, Deputy Secretary of Finance (invited)

11:20 State Education Issues: Legislators’ View, Panel Discussion
N\ Moderator: Bob Hundley, Chairman, VSBA Legislative Positions/Federal
Relations Committee

% 1:15  Lunch and Adjournment

Virginia School Boards Association

Rivanna Ridge Professional Building

200 Hansen Road, Suite 2
Charlottesville, VA 22911 www.vsba.org | 434-295-8722 | 800-446-8722



A block of rooms has been reserved at the DoubleTree by Hilton
Charlottesville for the night of September 10th. Please make your hotel
reservations directly by calling 434-973-2121. Inform the reservation

DoubleTree by staff you are attending the conference to receive a special rate of $126
Hilton (single or double).

Charlottesville
Hotel

The deadline for the reserved block is August 10, 2015. If reservations
exceed the block number, or are made after the September 6th dead-
line, the minimum rate will increase. Please make your reservations by
this date.

Fill out the registration form below or register for the conference online:
https://em.eboardsolutions.com/Events/Reqgistration/Wizard/
EventDetails.aspx?C=ifON&EID=GGEF

Thank you to our sponsor:

Reminder: Nametags

must be visible to be SOURCEéTEACHERS Mission Q ne

admitted to ALL VSBA
meetings and conferences. Educational Staffing Solutions  Educational Staffing Services

Register Online

www.vsba.org

VSBA LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY CONFERENCE

Re g i St rat i O n FO r m Registration fees received after August 27 will be $200

per person. Purchase orders and registration via

Name telephone do not constitute payment of registration fees
and will result in a $50 late fee if paid after the deadline

Division date. No refunds will be made after August 28 except in
the case of personal iliness. All requests for refunds must

] School Board Member be made to the VSBA president in writing signed by the
board chair certifying a personal iliness.

[ Superintendent

I Other Please return this form with your payment to:
VSBA

Costs: 200 Hansen Road, Suite 2

Registration: $150 Charlottesville, VA 22911

Late Registration: $200 (After August 27, 2015)
www.vsba.org | 434-295-8722 | 800-446-8722
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N VSBA Hot Topic Conference
Technology Summit

Chesterfield Career and Technical Center
13900 Hull Street
Midlothian, VA 23112

Join us for the 2015 VSBA Hot Topic Conference in Midlothian, VA. Have
questions about how to integrate new technology into your schools? Have you
ever wondered what other divisions are doing and how they implemented their
technology initiatives? Do you want insights into the next big things coming in
virtual/blended learning? Then this conference is for you! Register today, this
conference promises to be a very enlightening day!

We hope that you will join us for what is sure to be an exciting conference. An
optional complimentary tour of the Career & Technical Center will be given after
the meeting by BCWH employees. You can opt to attend when you register.

Conference Agenda
Friday, October 2, 2015
8:15  Registration and Continental Breakfast

9:00 Welcome and Introductions
Juandiego R. Wade, President
Virginia School Boards Association

9:05 Online and Blended Learning: State, National and Global Trends Driving the
Future of K-12 Education
Susan Patrick, President & CEO
International Association for K-12 Online Learning (iNACOL)

9:45  Virtual Virginia Full Time Pilot
Cheri Kelleher, Director of Virtual Virginia
Virtual Virginia
10:15 Break
10:30 Panel Discussion— Technology in School Divisions
Panel Moderator: Dr. Gail Hardinge, Board Vice Chairman

New Kent County
Dr. Toni Jones, Superintendent

VSBA Falls Church City Public Schools
ACADEMY Dr. Jared Cotton, Superintendent
CREDITS Henry County Public Schools

Rik Jowers, Chief Technology Director
Falls Church City Public Schools

William Johnsen, Instructional Technology Director
Virginia Beach City Public Schools

Beth Hardy, Board Member
Goochland County School Board

N Joel McDonald
f Virginia Beach City School Board Member
% 1:00 Where Are We Headed?
Dr. Toni Jones, Superintendent
Virginia School Boards Association Falls Church City Public Schools
Rivanna Ridge Professional Building 1:30 Lunch & Adjournment

200 Hansen Road, Suite 2
Charlottesville, VA 22911

www.vsbha.org | 434-295-8722 | 800-446-8722



A block of rooms has been reserved at the Holiday Inn Express & Suites
for the night of October 1, 2015. Please make your hotel reservations
directly by calling 804-744-7303. Inform the reservation staff you are with
the “Virginia School Boards Association” to receive a special rate of $109
(single or double).

The deadline for the reserved block is September 7, 2015. If reservations
exceed the block number, or are made after the March 14th deadline, the
group rate may not be available. Please make your reservations by this
date.

Fill out the registration form below or register for the conference and op-
tional tour online at:
https://em.eboardsolutions.com/Events/Reqistration/Wizard/
EventDetails.aspx?C=ifON&EID=GGEL

Thank you to our sponsor

Reminder: Nametags must
be visible to be admitted to

\\\/

ALL VSBA meetings and

conferences. ARCHITECTURE
INTERIORS
LANDSCAPE

CAMPUS PLANNING

Register Online

www.vsba.org
Re g I St rat I O n FO r m VSBA CHARtl:.g"\ll‘llz'Eg\éll!l_éE HOT TOPIC

Registration fees received after September 18, 2015 will

Name be $190 per person. Purchase orders and registration via
o telephone do not constitute payment of registration fees
Division and will result in a $50 late fee if paid after the deadline

date. No refunds will be made after March 24, 2015

[ School Board Member except in the case of personal iliness. All requests for

(1 Superintendent refunds must be made to the VSBA president in writing
1 Other signed by the board chair certifying a personal iliness.
] Attending Tour of CTC

Please return this form with your payment to:
Costs:

VSBA
Registration: $140 200 Hansen Road, Suite 2

Charlottesville, VA 22911
www.vsba.org | 434-295-8722 | 800-446-8722

Late Registration: $190 (after September 18, 2015)
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